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MEMORANDUM 

To: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator 

CC: ancy Lueck, Finance Director 
Cinda Hilger, Secretary 

From: Jon Koch, WPCP Director 

Date: June 13, 2018 

Re: Canon Lift Station Pump Replacement 

1202 Musser Street 
Muscatine, IA 52761-1645 

(563) 263-2752 
Fax (563) 263-3720 

INTRODUCTION: The WPCP received three quotes for replacing one of two pumps at the 
Canon Lift Station. The low bid was from Zimmer and Francescon for $15,840.00 for a direct 
replacement of the ex isting pump. WPCP staff wi ll install the pump. $25,000.00 was budgeted 
for thi s purchase. 

BACKGROUND: The Canon Lift Station was bu il t in 1974 and has been running on the 
original pumps ever since. Replacement parts are no longer available from the company and it is 
starting to show considerable wear. Should either of the pumps need to be rebuilt the parts wou ld 
not be avai lable. Both pumps are scheduled for replacement in al ternating budgets to spread out 
the cost. Alternate pumps were cons iderably more expensive, up to $80,000.00 each. 

RECOMMEND A TI ON/RATIONALE: Staff recommends the purchase of the Fairbanks 
Morse 85414 T40 pump from Zimmer and Francescon for $15,840.00 to replace one pump at 
the Canon Street Lift Station. 

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any 

on either side of the ocean that equaled them" - Mark Twain 


